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Shri V. Talreja

Section Officer

University Grants Commission

Ministry of Human Resource Development
Government of India

Bahadurshah Zafar Marg

New Delhi - 110002

Sub: Draft material reply to Lok Sabha Starred/Unstarred Question No. 336 to be
answered on 18.07.2016 regarding “Admission Process”.

Dear Sir,

Please refer to your e-mail dated 12.07.2016 on the subject cited above.

As desired, the draft material reply to the aforesaid Lok Sabha Starred/Unstarred
Question is enclosed herewith for further action at your end.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

6
(YASHWANT SINGH)
Officer on Special Duty

Encl: As above.

CC:
e Sh. S.K. Ghildiyal, Deputy Secretary, MHRD, New Delhi



Q. (@

Reply (a):

Q. (b)
Reply (a):

Q. (0

. Reply (c):

Q. (d)

Reply (d):

Q. (e)
Reply (e):

STdTeddld ags faafaarey

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU UNIVERSITY
% oo /NEW DELHI-110 067

Draft material reply to Lok Sabha Starred/Unstarred Question No. 336 to be
answered on 18.07.2016 regarding “Admission Process”.

Whether The Hon’ble Delhi High Court has directed to centralize the admission process
under the sports/extra curricular Activities Quota to the Universities in Delhi;

There is no provision of sports/extra curricular Activities Quota for admission in JNU
so far. The admission to various programmes of studies is through Entrance
Examination conducted on all India basis every year. Deprivation points provision for
admissions in JNU does not cover any weightage for sports/extra curricular activities.

If so, the details thereof;

Not applicable in view of reply (a) above.

The steps taken by the Government to ensure the implementation of the High
Court Order;

It is for MHRD/UGC to respond.

Whether the government has noticed any College to be admitting students in
violation of the said direction of the Court; and

[t is for MHRD/UGC to respond.

If so, the details thereof and action taken by the Government in this regard?

It is for MHRD/UGC to respond.




